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MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Board of Zoning Appeals
FROM: Richard A. Hayward, City Manager
SUBJECT: Request for Variance - United Pen ecostal

Church
DATE: June 3, 1987 %dﬁ %7 . I%
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Zoning Appeals
approve a Variance for the United Pentecostal Church to
allow the location of a business sign in front of the
Church located at 1033 West Washington.

BACKGROUND

A petition has been received from Gary Malone,
representing the United Pentecostal Church located at
1033 West Washington, Napoleon, Ohio requesting that
they be allowed to install a pedestal sign in front of
the Church building. The Church is located in an "A"
Residential Zoning District which does not allow signs
of this nature without a Variance. Attached you will
find a copy of what the Church proposes to install.

Staff has reviewed the request and finds no problems in
it. The only question is whether the neighbors will
accept it. To date on protests have been received,
however, Staff's recommendation is based on no
neighborhood protest.

The request meets the Standards for Variation in the
following manner:

1) The Church is a business and needs a locaticnal
sign. It is in a residential district which
creates a exception situation.

2) The Variance is needed to allow the sign
in this district which is a right enjoyed by
others businesses in the district.

3) Granting the Variance will not be materially
detrimental to the public welfare.

4) Granting the Variance will not alter the land
use characteristics of the district.
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